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August, 2017

To, LN
The Registrar,

Gandhigram Rural Institute, N
Gandhigram, Dindigul - 624 302 (Tamil Nadu)

Subject : Award of UGC Non-NET fellowship to Retired Professors and Foreign/NRI/Overseas
students - reg. '

Sir,

The UGC has been receiving several requests from various individual through RTI
applications/grievances regarding admissibility of the scheme of UGC Non-NET fellowship to
the retired Professors for doing Ph.D programme as we as the Foreign/NRI/Overseas students.
In this regard, it is to inform that the Retired Professors and the Foreign/NRI/Overseas students
are not eligible to receive fellowship under the UGC Scheme of Non-NET Fellowship to students,
for pursuing Ph.D. Programme

The same may also be uploaded on university website.

Yours faithfully,

I

(Dr.(Mrs.) Archana Thakur)
Joint Secretary
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